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This solicitation amendment is required to incorporate the questions and answers relating to the 
Request for Proposal. 
 
 
1. This RFP Amendment 002 is raised to incorporate the questions and answers relating to the 
Request for Proposal. 
 
 
The following questions and answers relating to the Request for Proposal are hereby 
incorporated into this solicitation amendment: 
 
Number Question Answer 

 

1 

 

Is it possible to submit the bid to Fax 
Number: (819) 997-9776 provided at 
the first page of the tender document? 

 

As per solicitation 2.2 Submission of Bids 

Bids must be submitted only to Public Works 
and Government Services Canada (PWGSC) 
Bid 

Receiving Unit by the date, time and place 
indicated on page 1 of the bid solicitation. 

Due to the nature of the bid solicitation, bids 
transmitted by facsimile to PWGSC will not 
be accepted. 

 
2 

 

Section 4.5: what is a “Bid Evaluated 
Price” and how do you calculate the 
score of 65%? Is the base for this 
evaluation the charger unit price + 
NRE, the charging “slot” price + NRE 
or any other method? 

As per Section 4.5 and the Annex B, Basis of 
Payment, summation of Tables 1,2,3,4, and 5 
are tallied per section to formulate the final 
“Bid Evaluated Price”. Each responsive bid 
will be prorated against the lowest 
evaluated price and the ratio of 65%.  

 

3 

 

From the previous Q&A it is not clear to 
us how to present the pricing: we 
understand the gross price will be 
formed from the charger unit price * 
250 + NRE as elaborated in Annex B. 
correct? 

Non Recurring Engineering, as well as any 
other pricing components, must be compiled 
and provided one price per required criteria.   

 

 

4 

 

Is it possible for you publish your 
original xls. pricing files and an original 
word/xls. document of the compliance 
table so that all bidders will work on 
equal files and formulas?   

Annex B, Basis of Payment contain formulas 
with basic addition. Bidders are encouraged 
to input their pricing information directly in 
provided Basis of Payment Annex B 
documents.  
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5 

 

Is it allowed to offer optional items or 
features that are not required in the 
bid, apart from the bid price? 

Bidders are welcomed to propose optional 
features, as long as it does not impact any of 
the mandatory requirement and there is no 
additional cost.  

 

 

 

6 

Is it allowed to offer alternate 
configurations? In such case, which 
configuration will be evaluated?   

A bid package must contain only one 
configuration. 

7 Section 5.1.1.2: DC voltage range is 8-
36V. Please clarify whether 8.0V is the 
correct value. 

Eight to thirty six is the voltage range.  

8 Section 5.1.1.1: Does customer have 
power sources with constant voltage 
supply of 90V AC so the max AC 
power input will be 
Pac=90V*15A=1350VA, or it is just a 
safety value, so the system can be 
designed according to the nominal 
voltage Pac=120V*15A=1800VA? 

The charger must never draw more than 
15Amps, it is the Bidders responsibility to 
ensure that limit is always met. 

 

9 Is it allowed to use A4 paper sheets for 
the hard copies? 

Refer to  3.1 of the solicitation, Canada 
requests that Bidders follow the format 
instructions described below in the 
preparation of their 

bid: 

(a) Use 8.5 x 11 inch (216 mm x 279 mm) 
paper; 
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(b) Use a numbering system that corresponds 
to the bid solicitation. 

 

10 Since there is an emphasis on "green" 
behavior, is there an alternative way of 
bid submission by email? 

Refer to the response to question 1. 

 

11 TPR, section 14.1 - Experience in 
Environmental Engineering Design and 
testing. Is it enough to present one 
project with the required tests and their 
respective evidence, or do we need to 
present more than one project? 

 

It is the Bidders responsibility to present 
information in sufficient detail to ensure that 
all requested criteria are adequately 
addressed.     

 

 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE RFP REMAIN UNCHANGED. 

 

 

 


